COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

July 7, 2017

Greg Lewicki

Greg Lewicki and Associates
11541 Warrington Court
Parker, CO 80138

RE:  Sullivan Aggregate Pit; DRMS File No. M-2015-017; Adequacy Review No. 2 (TR01)
Dear Mr. Lewicki,

The Division has identified several other comments and questions that must be addressed prior to
the Division’s decision due date.

1. Pursuant to Rule 3.1.5(3), all grading shall be done in a manner to control erosion and
siltation of the affected lands, to protect areas outside of the affected land from slides and
other damage. Please describe the best management practices which will be utilized to
prevent sediment from leaving the site during construction of the access road on the north
side of the river.

Please remember that the decision date for this Technical Revision is July 26, 2017. If you are
unable to provide satisfactory responses to any inadequacies prior to this date, it will be your
responsibility to request an extension of time to allow for continued review of this Technical
Revision. If there are still unresolved issues when the decision date arrives and no extension has
been requested, the Technical Revision will be denied.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (303)866-3567 x8116.
Sincerely,

Michael A. Cunningham

Environmental Protection Specialist

CC: Wally Erickson, DRMS
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